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Chris Harvey

From: Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 6:36 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: Fwd: RE: Sonos Inc., FCC ID: SBVCR000,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4450, Notice#1

Final-cr-quickstart.p
df (1 MB)...

Hi Chris,

Per Question 1: Yes, operation is limited to mobile - see Sonos reply below.

Per Question 2: Yes, EUT was moved in XY XZ and YZ planes, largest 
readings were reported.

Please call me with eta of grant, client has product arriving in the 
US today, so he needs grant info to fill out Form 740 and to announce 
product.

Thanks Chris!

best regards

Tom

cell 650 302 0887

>X-Original-To: tom@tncokenias.org
>Delivered-To: tom@ethra2.cokenias.org
>Subject: RE: Sonos Inc., FCC ID: SBVCR000,  Assessment NO.:
>AN05T4450, Notice#1
>Date: Mon, 24 Jan 2005 14:11:05 -0800
>Thread-Topic: Sonos Inc., FCC ID: SBVCR000,  Assessment NO.: 
>AN05T4450, Notice#1
>Thread-Index: AcUCXpvezY9/p2VJQY++Y8H03+PWHAAAazHg
>From: "Mark Polomski" <Mark.Polomski@sonos.com>
>To: "Tom Cokenias" <tom@tncokenias.org>
>X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63-1.2 (2004-01-11) on
> ethra2.cokenias.org
>X-Spam-Level:
>X-Spam-Status: No, hits=-4.9 required=6.5 tests=BAYES_00 autolearn=ham
> version=2.63-1.2
>Status:  
>
>Tom,
>Yes, the Controller is used only in a handheld configuration.  We do
>not offer any clips or holsters, and it is too large to fit into a 
>normal pocket.  In a addition, our user manual specifically calls 
>out that the device should be operated no closer than 20 cm to the 
>body.  See page 3 of the attached quickstart guide.
>
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